

Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting
On Monday 12th December 2016 at 7.00 pm
At the Beeford Community Centre

Present: Chairman Keith McCloud, Councillors Brian Jackson, Ian Sawyer, Rita Scurr, Barbara Smithson, Alan Turner, Rosalind Turner, John Sowersby, PCSO Steve Sharpe.

1. Apologies for Absence:

Vice Chairman Clark Robson, Councillors Colin Wilburn
County Councillors Jane Evison & Johnathan Owen

2. Declaration of Interest in matters on the agenda, or at any time during the meeting when it becomes apparent that they have an interest, Parish Councillors to declare any personal or prejudicial interests which they have in a matter before the council.

3. To accept minutes of the meeting held on 14th November 2016

Proposed Cllr R Turner Seconded Cllr Barbara Smithson **Agreed**

4. Matter arising from the Minutes

a. Damage to Alton Park Street sign reported to EYCC unfortunately due to budgets this will not be repaired at the present time and will be reviewed in the new financial year by the ERYCC.

b. Church Lane matter concluded.

c. Enquiries have been made regarding the Beeford to Lissett footpath poor condition, reported to Mike Peak Highways who reported that again there are no budgets at this present time to resolve the situation - ongoing.

d. Rough sleeper survey for Beeford now concluded and a nil return was made by the Clerk.

e. Copies of the Code of Conduct was given to all Councillors present for their perusal/approval to be discussed at the February meeting.

f. Clerk and Chairman attended Training Conference given by ERNLLCA reported back to Councillors. Attendance certificates were issued and points awarded to Beeford PC for the training given. Any training opportunities offered by ERNLLCA that would benefit the Parish Council/Clerk to be accepted and ongoing.

Proposed Cllr R Turner Seconded Cllr Smithson **Agreed**

g. Chairman advised Council of his response to Mrs Walden's letter regarding play area and future plans.

h. Clerk submitted Councils objection to the removal of the Village Pay Phone subject to the reasons given at the meeting of 14th November 2016. Follow up email sent by the Clerk and awaiting progress report fro EYCC.

i. Rural Strategy meeting was attended by Cllr R Turner on 3rd December 2016 and a report/presentation was given to the Council regarding updates on Bus Services, Tourism and Wildlife.

j. David Goodwin updated the Council with regard to the AD Plant Appeal and confirmed that the Appeal had been validated and that the deadline for further objections was 19th January 2017. It would be helpful if any further objections raised could be concentrated on the impact of the amenities and visual impacts. Council was told that the appeal would be heard in Beverley probably in April. Drop in evenings will be arranged at the Community Centre and leaflet dropping will be ongoing to keep everyone informed. A letter of objection on behalf of the Parish Council to be sent by the Clerk to the inspectorate.

Proposed Cllr R Turner Seconded Cllr A Turner All Agreed

k. Cllrs A Turner and R Turner advised the Parish Council they had received and expression of interest from a local resident in relation to the vacant position on the PC. After some discussion it was agreed that either Cllr A Turner or R Turner to advise the interested party to submit their application to the clerk. **Agreed**

